East Drayton Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held at 7:00pm

on Tuesday 19th March 2019 in the Village Hall

Present: Cllrs N Stanley (Chairman), D Jopling, R Small, I Stephens; the Clerk; Mr S Ellis. Members of the Public: 1

- 1. Apologies for Absence: Cllr Mackintosh, Cllr A Stanley
- 2. Minutes of the meeting held on 22nd January 2019 approved and signed.
- 3. To consider matters arising from the above minutes:
 - PC elections: The Clerk distributed the Nomination Papers to the 5 Cllrs standing for reelection and to 2 villagers seeking election to the East Drayton Parish Council. These are to be returned to the Clerk by 31st March and the Clerk has an appointment to hand-deliver them to BDC on Monday 1st April. The Chairman accepted the resignations of Cllrs Goddard and Mackintosh and thanked them for their contributions to the PC over recent years.
 - **2.** Confirmation that the APCM will be held on Monday 20th May at 7:30pm, following the ordinary meeting of the PC at 7pm.
 - **3.** Confirmation of grants to the village organisations servicing of the mowers for the Churchyard Fund (approx. £250); £150 to the Sports Club towards a new sight screen; £100 to the Clock Fund.
 - 4. Draft Bassetlaw Plan available contact Clerk...
 - 5. Bin bags delivered for Bassetlaw Big Clean, ongoing litter picking.
 - **6.** There were no further matters arising.
- 4. Declarations by Councillors of any disclosable pecuniary interest(s) in any agenda item. None.

5. Planning -

- Application 19/00029/FUL The Paddock, Long Lane, East Drayton "to retain change of use from equestrian to a single pitch traveller site". Awaiting decision.
- Application 19/00060/HSE "extensions to front and rear elevations with additional parking and turning area to front" Beverley, Church Lane. Granted.
- Application 19/00078/FUL "change of use of paddock to construct all weather horse arena" The Grange, Greengates Road. Awaiting decision.
- **6. Correspondence** see attached sheet. Plus thank you card from East Drayton Sports Club for recent grant.

7. Urgent Business -

- The Clerk to respond to questions regarding a lack of police presence in the area, to the Tuxford Town Clerk, and express the wish of the PC to be present at any future meeting.
- 8. Meeting adjourned for public discussion None.

9. Finance

- a. Income nil
- b. Accounts for payment
 - Clerk's salary £261.55 APPROVED
 - HMRC tax £65.39 APPROVED
 - Clerk's expenses £16.86 APPROVED
- c. Balance of accounts, as at 28/02/19

TSB - £2764.57

NBS - £1868.74

Total = £4633.31

d. Transfer of funds – nil

10. General Business

- East Drayton Day, 29th June 2019. Cllr A Stanley has this in hand.
- Mr Ellis confirmed that in line with recent Government guidance, Cllrs addresses have been removed from the website. He has also removed time redundant items.
- Information regarding the "Save Retford Airport" campaign in the circulation folder
- Cllr Stephens has kindly volunteered to clear the moss around the village hall.
- **11.** Date of next meeting Monday 20th May 2019 at 7:00pm in the meeting room of the Village Hall. To be followed by the APCM at 7:30pm.

for attending.
Signed
Cllr N Stanley, Chairman, East Drayton Parish Council

There being no further business, the Chairman closed the meeting at 7:25pm and thanked everyone